SUSAN JACKSON

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT OF CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION

Susan.jackson@gccisd.net
Office: 281-707-3571 « Fax281-420-4447

DATE: NOVEMBER 11, 2024
TO: DR. RANDAL O’BRIEN
FROM: SUSAN JACKSON

SUBJECT:  OPENING EXERCISES FOR MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2024, BOARD OF
TRUSTEES MEETING

The opening exercises for the November 11, 2024, Board of Trustees meeting will be provided by
students from Dr. Johnny T. Clark, Jr Elementary School.

The Pledges of Allegiance to the United States will be recited by Alaina Sellards and Texas flag will be
recited by Joseph Hollis.

Select students will be performing the songs called, “Military Medley” & “God Bless the USA”.

Marilyn Flores Nora Lewellyn
Arin Harlow Joseph Hollis
Ezra Salazar Keegan Whatley
Caysee Jenkins Elijah Truncale
Samantha Duran Zander Agular
Mia Rivera Luke Flores
Jaycee Jenkins Kobe Davis
Alaina Sellards Hunter Adams
Zoe Zurovec Kash Harvill

The students are under the direction of Music Teacher, Kevin Lewis and Principal, Kem Scheidt.
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